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Subject: FW: NLH Amended GRA - From NLH - Request for Comments - Delay in Filing Innu Nation's 
RFIs

Attachments: pic24484.jpg

From: GYoung  
Sent: Tuesday, May 26, 2015 10:35 AM 
To: NL Public Utilities Board 
Subject: Re: NLH Amended GRA ‐ From NLH ‐ Request for Comments ‐ Delay in Filing Innu 
Nation's RFIs 
 
Ms. Sheppard: 
 
On the understanding that, as per the Innu Nation request, the schedule proposed by the Innu 
Nation would apply only to the Innu Nation and not to the other intervenors, Hydro has no 
objections to the Inuu Nation proposal. 
 
Geoffrey P. Young 
 




